
           

 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS AGENDA
Thursday, February 6, 2014

6:30 p.m.

Coon Rapids City Center

Council Chambers

             

Consideration of Assessment Objections
 

Call to Order
 

Roll Call
 

Adopt Agenda
 

Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting
 

Public Hearing
 

Old Business
 

New Business
 

1. Case 14-01V, Special Assessment Objection, Douglas and Vickie Tierney, 11300 Palm Street NW,

14-31-24-14-0019
 

2. Case 14-02V, Special Assessment Objection, Jenifer Turner, 9951 Palm Street NW, 25-31-24-22-0054
 

3. Case 14-03V, Special Assessment Objection, Lancelot Properties LLC/John Stiles, 3054 116th Avenue

NW, 16-31-24-22-0028
 

4. Case 14-04V, Special Assessment Objection, Patricia A. Woodard, 10824 Cottonwood Street NW,

24-31-24-11-0041
 

5. Case 14-05V, Special Assessment Objection, Sarah and Michoma Moenga, 2841 113th Lane NW,

16-31-24-24-0012
 

6. Case 14-06V, Special Assessment Objection, Sarah and Michoma Moenga, 11845 Jonquil Street NW,

09-31-24-33-0043
 

7. Case 14-07V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10475 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003
 

8. Case 14-08V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10255 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004
 



 

9. Case 14-09V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10460 Vale Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003
 

10. Case 14-10V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10253 Yellow Pine Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004
 

11. Case 14-11V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10312 Wintergreen Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003
 

12. Case 14-12V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10220 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004
 

13. Case 14-13V, Special Assessment Objection, Jill Larsen, 11231 Wren Street NW, 15-31-24-32-0022
 

14. Case 14-14V, Special Assessment Objection, Kyle Nordlund, 2125 131st Lane NW, 03-31-24-21-0053
 

Other Business
 

15. 2013 Annual Report of the Board of Adjustment and Appeals
 

Adjourn
 

 



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session             

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Consideration of Assessment Objections

From: Melissa Westervelt, Assistant City Attorney 

INFORMATION:

One of the Board's functions under City policy is to consider and make recommendations to the City Council on

objections from property owners on miscellaneous assessments. In these cases, the Board shall make a

recommendation to the City Council that the Council affirm, deny, or modify the assessment. In making this

recommendation the Board shall consider such factors as whether proper notice was provided, whether proper

procedure was followed, and/or whether the new property owner had knowledge or should have had knowledge of

the pending assessment. A majority vote of the Board members present is required to support a recommendation to

Council. The City Council will consider the property owner’s objections with the Board’s recommendation at a

future council meeting. The property owner has been or will be given notice of that date.

The hearing, while conducted during the Board's regular meeting, is not a public hearing that requires an

opportunity for public comment. The Board may conduct the hearing as it sees fit. Staff suggests that City staff

present its position first with the appellant following. The Board would be able to ask questions of either party as it

sees fit. Staff requests that the Board execute a recommendation to Council for each objection.



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session             

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting

Attachments

September 5, 2013



 

COON RAPIDS BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS MEETING MINUTES OF 

SEPTEMBER 5, 2013 

The regular meeting of the Coon Rapids Board of Adjustment and Appeals was called to order 

by Chairman Wessling at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, September 5, 2013, in the Council Chambers. 

 

Members Present: Chairman Gary Wessling, Commissioners Jeanette Rosand, 

Teri Spano-Madden, Trish Thorup and Aaron Vande Linde 

 

Members Absent:  None 

 

Staff Present: Housing and Zoning Coordinator Cheryl Bennett, Assistant City Attorney 

Melissa Westervelt, Neighborhood Coordinator Kristen DeGrande, Code 

Enforcement Inspector Paul Buchanan, and Police Officer Terry Thomton 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairman Wessling called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 5, 2013 AGENDA 

 

Chairman Wessling reported that case 13-15V – Creekside Estates, 10345 Xeon Street – Special 

Assessment Objection, has been withdrawn and will be removed from the agenda. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, TO 

APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 5, 2013, AGENDA AS AMENDED.  THE MOTION PASSED 

UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST, 2013, MEETING MINUTES 

 

Commissioner Rosand noted on page two, the third paragraph, line seven, it should state, “He 

stated here there was only…”; on page three, the second paragraph, second line, it should state, 

“…if the ordinance referred applied…”; on page four, the first line, it should state, 

“Commissioner Vande Linde stated…”; on page four, the fourth paragraph, it should state, 

“…did not require that residents…”. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SPANO-MADDEN, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER 

THORUP, TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 2013, MEETING MINUTES AS AMENDED.  THE 

MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

1. CASE 13-04V, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT APPEAL, 2933 109
TH

 AVENUE NW – 

REMOVE FROM TABLE 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER VANDE 

LINDE, TO REMOVE FROM THE TABLE CASE 13-04V, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 

APPEAL, 2933 109
TH

 AVENUE NW. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 2 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

Chairman Wessling confirmed that the matter had been resolved and that no further action was 

required. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING - NEW BUSINESS 

 

2. CASE 13-08V – FRONT YARD SETBACK VARIANCE – JET CONSTRUCTION & 

REMODELING, 3906 114
TH

 LANE NW 

 

Housing and Zoning Coordinator Cheryl Bennett explained the request for a front yard setback 

variance.  She advised that the property has an undersized garage and that the property owner 

would like to expand the garage.  She explained that the garage could not be expanded to the rear 

because of zoning restrictions and noted that the only other option would be to expand the garage 

to the front.  She explained that City Code allows for a reduced front yard setback.  She 

recommended that if a variance is granted, it be conditioned that the variance is granted for the 

existing structure only.  She noted this was in keeping with past action regarding similar 

variances. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 6:40 p.m. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 6:40 p.m. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that Ms. Bennett adequately explained the request and there are no 

other alternatives. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, IN 

CASE 13-08V, TO APPROVE THE REQUEST OF JET CONSTRUCTION & REMODELING, 

3906 114
TH

 LANE NW, FOR AN EIGHT-FOOT  FRONT YARD SETBACK VARIANCE, 

FINDING THAT THERE IS NO OTHER ALTERNATIVE, CONDITIONED ON THE 

VARIANCE BEING GRANTED FOR THE EXISTING STRUCTURE ONLY. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

3. CASE 13-09V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – AFFINITY PLUS 

FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, 1416 106
TH

 AVENUE NW 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider an objection to a 

special assessment of $300 from Affinity Plus Federal Credit Union located at 1416 106
th

 

Avenue NW. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 6:43 p.m. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 6:43 p.m. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 3 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, IN 

CASE 13-09V, AFFINITY PLUS FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, 1416 106
TH

 AVENUE NW, TO 

RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL AFFIRM THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OF 

$300 IN ITS ENTIRETY. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

4. CASE 13-10V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – HENRY LE, 441 EGRET 

BLVD 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider an objection to a 

special assessment of $300 for an administrative citation for long grass. 

 

Neighborhood Coordinator Kristin DeGrande reported that staff visited the property on June 21, 

2013, and cited long grass.  She advised that in addition to the notice being posted on the front 

door, notice was also sent to the owner’s address in Anoka.  She reported the deadline on the 

citation expired and when the property was re-inspected on July 1, the issue had not been 

resolved. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 6:50 p.m. 

 

Petitioner Henry Le, 441 Egret Boulevard, stated that on June 21, 2013, he received the letter on 

the front door and on June 22 he cut the grass.  He advised that he continued to cut the grass on a 

cycle of every two weeks on weekends. 

 

Chairman Wessling requested confirmation of the date of reinspection.  Ms. DeGrande stated it 

was on July 1. 

 

Ms. Le stated on June 22 she had been trying to make contact with Mr. Le and when she went to 

the garage she found that the lawnmower was gone.  When she reached Mr. Le, she said that he 

stated to her that he had gone to Coon Rapids to cut the grass. 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde questioned if the property is a rental or investment property. 

 

Mr. Le confirmed that this is an investment property but he does not yet have renters. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that is seems the grass was cut the next day and had grown again by 

the time of re-inspection. 

 

Commissioner Rosand noted that there are usually dates noted on the pictures taken by staff. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that when the re-inspection occurred on July 1, the property was not in 

compliance and was set for abatement.  She reported that when staff returned the following day 

to mow the property, the grass had already been cut. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 4 

 

Commissioner Rosand stated that it appears the property owner took immediate action after 

receiving the notice by mowing the grass the following day.  She found it difficult to fine a 

property owner that is taking care of their property and responds to a notice. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 6:59 p.m. 

Commissioner Rosand stated that she did not believe the special assessment amount should 

remain at $300. 

 

Chairman Wessling agreed that the full $300 should not be charged. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER VANDE LINDE, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER SPANO-

MADDEN, IN CASE OF 13-13V, HENRY LE, 441 EGRET BLVD, TO RECOMMEND THAT 

THE CITY COUNCIL REDUCE THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FROM $300 TO $150. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

5. CASE 13-14V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – CREEKSIDE 

ESTATES/STEVE WITZEL, 1168 101
ST

 AVENUE NW (AGENDA ITEM 8) 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider an objection to a 

special assessment for an administrative citation for securing a home in the amount of $258. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that per direction of the Police and Fire Departments, if a property is found 

to be vacant the policy is to secure the property immediately.  She reported that when an 

inspector was in the area on June 17, 2013, and it was found that the property was vacant and not 

secured.  The door could not be secured simply by locking it and a lock and hasp were installed. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 7:03 p.m. 

 

Petitioner Steve Witzel provided photographs for the Commission to review.  He stated that his 

first objection regarded notification.  He explained that there is a sign with his telephone number 

posted on the property and believed that if a call would have been made he could have had a staff 

member on site within the day.  He felt that he should have been notified of a problem before 

they decided to simply take action.  He stated that there was damage done to the door that will 

cost $400 to repair, and which will have to be completed prior to selling the home.  He stated 

that the cost for a Master Lock is $8.00 and did not believe that the assessment charge of $258 

was appropriate for ten minutes of work and the small cost of the lock.  He explained that when 

he brought the home into the City he was not aware of the ordinance that does not allow mobile 

homes older than 16 years in the City.  He stated that when he applied for a permit to make the 

home level he was informed of the 16-year rule.  He stated that after he found out about the rule, 

he notified the transport company and was waiting for the home to be moved.  He was unaware 

the door was not locked.  He objected to the lack of communication, the damage to the door, and 

the special assessment cost of $258.  He stated that he is a mobile home dealer and values his 

customers so he always answers the phone.  He felt that if staff would have called him he could 

have resolved the situation. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 5 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that staff does not have the time or resources to attempt to reach every 

property owner. 

 

Commissioner Rosand stated that policies are established because of the number of incidents that 

have occurred and for that reason the same procedure must be followed.  She stated that they 

cannot treat properties in different manners. 

Commissioner Vande Linde stated that the invoice from Flo’s Remodeling shows $190 and 

questioned the purpose of the remaining $68 charge. 

 

Ms. DeGrande clarified that the additional $68 is the administrative fee that is attached to any 

special assessment. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 7:12 p.m. 

 

Commissioner Rosand stated that it is a unique situation in that the contact information was 

posted. 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde stated that the problem with that is that there are so many foreclosed 

properties that also may have contact information posted.  He explained that once you call the 

number you are put through a series of prompts and you still would not know if someone would 

secure the property. 

 

Commissioner Spano-Madden stated that even if someone would have made a call to the 

property owner there is no guaranty that he would have been to the property in 15 minutes or 

even within the day. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that the problem is that if you waive the fees for this request it may 

open the door for additional requests to waive fees. 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde stated that the problem is that the lot is owned by Creekside Estates 

and not Mr. Witzel.  He stated that Mr. Witzel is speaking in defense of the request but 

Creekside Estates will be assessed.  He stated that the charge may work its way down to the 

tenant but the property owner would be assessed. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, IN 

REGARD TO CASE 13-14V, CREEKSIDE ESTATES/STEVE WITZEL, 1168 101
ST

 

AVENUE NW, TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL AFFIRM THE SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT OF $258 IN ITS ENTIRETY. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

6. CASE 13-16V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – RMR SERVICES LLC, 

11790 XEON STREET #1600 (AGENDA ITEM 10) 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider two special 

assessments for administrative citations issued for rental license violations, each in the amount of 

$2,000 and totaling $4,000.  



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 6 

 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that there several rental violations for this property.  She advised that an 

administrative citation was issued and a notice was sent in October 2012 with a compliance date 

of 30 days.  She stated that there was no response and the fine was charged in March 2013.  She 

stated that another violation letter was sent out on March 27, 2013, with a compliance date of 

May 1, as the property was still not in compliance.  She stated that again there was no response 

and another fine was charged.  She advised that the letter appealing the special assessments was 

the first contact to the City from the property owner. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 7:20 p.m. 

 

Petitioner Todd Edinger, owner of RMR Services, stated that he would like to appeal the special 

assessments totaling $4,000.  He stated that personally and professionally things were not going 

well for him.  He confirmed that the letter was not sent to the address for RMR Services.  He 

stated that he purchased the property as a foreclosure and that a friend currently lives at the 

property.  He stated that he also stays at the property approximately ten days per month for 

personal reasons.  He stated that he does not charge his friend rent because he not does stay at the 

property every night and that he did not think the license requirement applied.  He asked for 

assistance in this matter because of the high cost.  He stated that there have been no police or 

complaint calls and that he does maintain the property.  He stated that if desired he can make his 

friend sign a lease for $1 each month and then file a rental application with the City. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that the problem he sees is that this issue has been going on for over 

18 months. 

 

Mr. Edinger stated that he has had problems with the mail and other personal and professional 

issues.  He stated that his friend lives at the property only about four days per week. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that this is complicated because this is not the permanent address of 

the property owner and someone else is living there. 

 

Ms. DeGrande reviewed the City ordinance regarding rental property and defined rental 

property.  She stated that the property is listed as non-homestead through Anoka County. 

 

Mr. Edinger reported that he purchased the property in November 2011 and then conducted six 

months of rehabilitation before the home was livable.  He stated that his friend moved in during 

April of 2012, at which time he also began living at the property part of the time. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that his issue is that this has gone on for over 18 months and although 

he would like to work with him, there has been sufficient time for contact and cooperation prior 

to tonight. 

 

Mr. Edinger stated that he was in attendance tonight because of a notice posted on his door in 

May.  He stated that his first call to the City was about one month ago. 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde stated that as a business owner he could not understand why the 

property owner would not obtain a post office box if there were problems with his mail. 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 7 

 

 

Mr. Edinger stated that he was not aware of a problem until recently. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 7:29 p.m. 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde questioned if RMR Services has asked for a rental application at any 

time throughout this process. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that the only contact from Mr. Wetzel was the letter of appeal received. 

 

Commissioner Spano-Madden stated that the Board is having difficulties with this because Mr. 

Wetzel should have had this conversation with staff prior to this meeting. 

 

Commissioner Rosand stated that she struggles with this request because of the lack of 

communication.  She stated that earlier the Board heard a request where the property owner 

immediately responded to the request and was still charged a partial assessment.  She noted that 

the property is also listed with the county as a non-homestead property. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER VANDE LINDE, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER 

ROSAND, IN CASE 13-16V, RMR SERVICES LLC, 11790 XEON STREET #1600, TO 

RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL AFFIRM THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OF 

$4,000 IN ITS ENTIRETY. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

7. CASE 13-17V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – DAWN ZEIHER, 12935 

RAVEN STREET (AGENDA ITEM 11) 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider a special assessment 

objection regarding two outstanding administrative citations against the property located at 

12935 Raven Street. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that the two special assessments are regarding two administrative citations 

from early and late May for parking on the grass.  She stated that the first citation was issued and 

upon re-inspection, the property received another citation for noncompliance.  She stated that 

following the second citation, the property was re-inspected and found to be in compliance, so 

the second citation fee was reduced by half. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 7:38 p.m. 

 

Petitioner Dawn Zeiher stated that she was unaware of the citation as it had fallen in with her 

recycling.  She stated that when she noticed the citation she immediately called staff in an 

attempt to resolve the matter.  She explained that each year she and two other homes have a large 

garage sale, in conjunction with their neighborhood sales.  She said it was her belief that parking 

is not allowed on the street overnight and because her driveway was filled with tables and sale 

items, she had parked her car on the grass.  She also stated that she has a special driveway that 

had just been stained at the time and did not want to park the car on it because the vehicle was 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 8 

 

leaking fluid.  She stated that she was unaware of the City ordinance and believed that she could 

park on her own property.  She apologized for not responding to the original notice and stated 

that the car was moved upon re-inspection because the sale was no longer occurring.  She stated 

that perhaps citations should be sent via certified mail to ensure people receive them. 

 

Chairman Wessling questioned how long the car was parked on the grass. 

 

Ms. Zeiher stated May 1 through May 18.  She explained that the garage sale occurred at week’s 

end for those three weeks.  She stated that at any other time the car is not parked in the grass. 

 

Chairman Wessling confirmed that the property had been mowed and grass was not growing 

around the vehicle. 

 

Commissioner Spano-Madden stated that the ordinance regarding parking on the street is just 

during the winter months and parking is allowed again beginning April 1. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 7:44 p.m. 

 

Commissioner Spano-Madden referenced the pictures taken on May 6 and noted that there are no 

garage sale items present in the photograph. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that he would be in favor of reducing the fee by half. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER VANDE LINDE, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER 

ROSAND, IN CASE 13-17V, DAWN ZEIHER, 12935 RAVEN STREET, TO RECOMMEND 

THAT THE CITY COUNCIL REDUCE THE TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AMOUNT 

FROM $600 TO $300. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

8. CASE 13-18V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – FEDERAL HOME LOAN 

MORTGAGE CORP/MN REO PROPERTIES, 2335 MAIN STREET NW (AGENDA 

ITEM 12) 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider a special assessment 

objection in regard to seven administrative citations in a total amount of $2659.50.  It was noted 

that there were two additional special assessments in the amount of $3,282 concerning this 

property that were not eligible for appeal. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that there are many different assessments that are pending against this 

property.  She stated that the citations include three citations for securing vacant property, one 

citation for long grass, one citation for expired tabs on vehicle, two citations for exterior storage, 

and two citations for abatement costs.  She stated that there has been a lot of staff time spent on 

securing and cleaning up this vacant property.  She advised that MN REO Properties had 

requested extensions on two of the citations. 

 

Chairman Wessling questioned if the issues had been resolved during the extended timeline. 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 9 

 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that the City granted extensions via a signed agreement in both cases where 

an extension had been requested.  She advised that upon re-inspection of the property, the issues 

had not been resolved and abatement activities then occurred.  She stated that in the signed 

agreement there is language that states if the issue is not resolved within the extended time 

period, abatement would occur and the cost and citation would then be assessed.  She explained 

that is why those two assessments are not eligible for appeal. 

 

Chairman Wessling stated that if there were so many issues perhaps staff should have issued one 

large citation to address all of the issues. 

 

Ms. DeGrande explained that the situation evolved over time and each time staff revisited the 

property there were additional abatement or security issues that needed to be addressed. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 7:54 p.m. 

 

Richard Stanton, MN REO, stated that MN REO is a business that deals with banked owned 

properties.  He questioned if anyone in the room was aware that the City would like to purchase 

this property.  He also questioned if his staff member, Kelly, had been in contact with anyone in 

the room. 

 

Ms. DeGrande confirmed that she was aware of the fact that the City is interested in the property.  

She confirmed that Kelly did make contact with her in regard to the appeal. 

 

Mr. Stanton reviewed the timeline on the citations.  He advised that the City placed a lockbox on 

the property prior to MN REO placing a lockbox on the property.  He stated that there was 

personal property in the house and on the grounds and the business was unaware if the property 

owner was going to return for their personal property.  He stated that by statute you must allow 

28 days for the person to return to claim their items.  He stated that his business then locked and 

re-keyed the property. 

 

Chairman Wessling confirmed that the property was vacated on March 24, 2013, and the first 

citation was issued on March 29.  He clarified that the property must be left for 28 days in the 

case the previous tenant returns for their property.  He questioned when a copy of the first 

citation was received. 

 

Mr. Stanton stated that they never received a citation.  He stated that the property owner is 

Freddie Mac and they would have received the citation. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that the first citation was issued for unsecure garage and that the 

compliance date of April was included. 

 

Chairman Wessling asked for clarification in regard to the 28 days requirement. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that staff is aware of the 28-day period and asks that Realtors simply put 

the property inside the garage or home to get it out of the way. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 10 

 

Mr. Stanton stated that the property must be left where it lies.  He acknowledged that the City is 

doing its job.  He stated that he did have contact from the City in regard to a desire to purchase 

the property.  He noted that it was made clear from the City that the property must be cleaned 

out.  He stated that he believed the City was watching the property closely because they are 

interested in purchasing the property.  He noted that there are seven citations on the property and 

was unsure if that was a common situation.  He advised that there is another party interested in 

purchasing the property as well noting that once he gave a purchase price to the City he then had 

to list the property on the market.  He asked that the City help in this matter in order to assuage 

the owner, Freddie Mac, so that he can show good faith in this situation in an attempt to move 

the sale forward. 

 

Chairman Wessling questioned if the property was made compliant. 

 

Mr. Stanton reported that on June 26 the property was fully cleaned up and made compliant. 

 

Chairman Wessling confirmed that the two citations with deadline extensions were not eligible 

for appeal and therefore the amount under consideration for appeal would be the remaining 

$2,969.50. 

 

Commissioner Rosand stated that this situation is unique because there was a lot of attention 

being paid to the property and while there was a lot of work being completed on the property, 

every time attention was paid there were issues that arose. 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde confirmed that there is a period of 28 days in which the property 

must be left on site for the previous owner to claim their belongings.  He stated that in some 

cases the bank will offer cash for keys, in which they offer the vacating tenant cash in return for 

vacating the property in a clean standing. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that of the appealable assessments, the only abatement activities occurred 

in June at a cost of $620.50 with an additional $300 administrative citation. 

 

Mr. Stanton referenced assessments that were charged and questioned if those could be waived. 

 

Chairman Wessling clarified that the assessments associated with the extension agreements were 

not eligible for appeal under the signed agreements and, therefore, those cannot be appealed or 

reduced. 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde clarified that the non-appealable assessments totaling $3,282 would 

be charged to the property and would then most likely be paid by the seller at the time of closing. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that staff is recommending that an assessment in the amount of $300, for 

long grass, be removed because staff could not find the pictures. 

 

Mr. Stanton noted that there are a total of 11 citation incidents, even though only seven are 

included in this discussion. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 11 

 

Commissioner Vande Linde referenced the two incidents of securing the home and questioned if 

the City had simply taken off the lockbox installed by MN REO in the second incident to once 

again secure the property with the City’s lockbox. 

 

Ms. DeGrande advised that the two incidents of securing the home were in regard to windows. 

She clarified the out of pocket expenses included in the appealable assessments total $1,769.50.  

She advised that the remaining $900 includes three administrative citations.  She advised that if 

assessed to the taxes there would be a $30 fee for each citation assessment. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 8:21 p.m. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER VANDE LINDE, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER 

ROSAND, IN CASE 13-18V, FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP/MN REO 

PROPERTIES, 2335 MAIN STREET NW, TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL 

MODIFY THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OF $2659.50 BY ELIMINATING THREE 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS CHARGES TOTALING $900, THEREFORE REDUCING 

THE ASSESSMENT TO THE AMOUNT OF $1,769.50. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER VANDE LINDE, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER 

THORUP, TO RECESS THE MEETING AT 8:25 P.M. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

CHAIRMAN WESSLING RECONVENED THE MEETING AT 8:35 P.M. 

 

9. CASE 13-11V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – RAYMOND TRUELSON/ 

PRO REALTY SERVICES LLC, 11504 CROOKED LAKE BLVD (AGENDA ITEM 5) 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider a special assessment 

objection in regard to code enforcement action against the property in the amount of $1,206. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that there were a number of activities which occurred at the property but 

noted that during that process there was a new owner that took ownership of the property.  She 

explained that staff has proposed to remove the abatement costs and simply assess one fee for 

securing the property in the amount of $228. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 8:37 p.m. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 8:37 p.m. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, IN 

CASE 13-11V, RAYMOND TRUELSON/PRO REALTY SERVICES LLC, 11504 CROOKED 

LAKE BLVD, 16-31-24-21-0007, TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL REDUCE 

THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FROM $1,206 TO $228. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 12 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

 

 

 

10. CASE 13-12V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – MICHAEL SWIGGERT, 

10856 YELLOW PINE STREET (AGENDA ITEM 6) 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider a special assessment 

objection regarding three administrative citations. 

 

Ms. DeGrande advised that three citations were issued, one citation for parking on the grass and 

two citations for expired vehicle tabs.  She stated that upon re-inspection of the property the 

violation for parking on grass had been corrected and one of the vehicles had current tabs.  She 

stated that because one of the vehicles still had expired tabs, that citation was charged to the 

property in the amount of $300. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 8:41 p.m. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 8:41 p.m. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, IN 

CASE 13-12V, 10856 YELLOW PINE STREET, TO RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY 

COUNCIL AFFIRM THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OF $300 IN ITS ENTIRETY. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

11. CASE 13-13V – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OBJECTION – TERESA ANN DAY, 10926 

EAGLE STREET (AGENDA ITEM 7) 

 

It was noted the Board of Adjustment and Appeals is requested to consider a special assessment 

objection for an administrative citation in the amount of $300 for long grass. 

 

Commissioner Spano-Madden referenced a letter from the property owner that stated the 

property owner claims to have mowed the grass after receiving the notice and claimed that the 

grass grew back by the time of re-inspection. 

 

Ms. DeGrande stated that upon re-inspection the grass was found to be taller than eight inches.  

She stated that there are pictures of the lawn before and after the abatement took place.  She 

advised that the front and side lawns were mowed but the backyard was not accessible because 

of a locked gate. 

 

Chairman Wessling opened the public hearing at 8:43 p.m. 

 

As no one further wished to speak, Chairman Wessling closed the public hearing at 8:43 p.m. 

 



Board of Adjustment and Appeals Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2013 

Page 13 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, IN 

CASE 13-13V, TERESA ANN DAY, 10926 EAGLE STREET, TO RECOMMEND THAT 

THE CITY COUNCIL AFFIRM THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT OF $300 IN ITS ENTIRETY. 

 

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

There was none. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER THORUP, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER ROSAND, TO 

ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 8:44 P.M.  THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Amanda Staple 

Board of Adjustment and Appeals Secretary 



   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   1.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-01V, Special Assessment Objection, Douglas and Vickie Tierney, 11300 Palm Street

NW, 14-31-24-14-0019

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

An unpaid Vacant Property Monitoring fee associated with code enforcement activity against the subject property

in the amount of $600 is proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the

assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $600 is for a Vacant Property Monitoring fee.

A Vacant Property Monitoring fee is charged to any property that has been vacant for at least 120 days and has

required three or more visits from City staff responding to issues at the property. 

The Coon Rapids Police Department was at the property investigating possible suspicious activity on June 10,

2013, when they noted four people (none of which were the property owner or relatives of the property owner)

living in the home with a tampered Connexus electric meter and no gas or electric service. 

The Police Department shared their report with relevant City staff, and on June 11, 2013, a representative from the

Fire Department, the Chief Building Official, and an inspector from the Neighborhood Reinvestment division

inspected the home and posted it as Unsafe for Human Habitation because of the tampered meter and people living

in a home without utilities (City Code 12-313). The water was then ordered to be shut off (City Code 13-216) and

Public Works came out later that day to do so. The Code Enforcement Officer also performed an inspection and

issued citations that day for several violations including expired tabs and flat tires on a vehicle, the exterior storage

of items (building materials, tires, other miscellaneous items), and the illegal placement of a storage container in the

backyard. 

The Unsafe for Human Habitation posting was found to have been removed by someone other than City staff on

June 12, 2013, and the property was reposted as uninhabitable by City staff later that day. 

In July 2013 a City inspector visited the property to investigate and issue a citation for grass taller than 8". 

Having been vacant for more than 120 days with more than three visits from City staff, a Vacant Property

Monitoring Compliance Order was issued to the property owner on November 7, 2013, requiring payment of a

Vacant Property Monitoring Fee. The order was not appealed.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-01V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $600

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments



Supporting Documents



































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   2.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-02V, Special Assessment Objection, Jenifer Turner, 9951 Palm Street NW,

25-31-24-22-0054

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$300 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $300 is for an administrative citation for long grass.

A City inspector went out to this property on August 21, 2013, to investigate grass and/or weeds between 8" - 48"

tall in the side yard. The property was posted with a long grass citation and a courtesy letter was sent to the owner of

record (same address). The compliance date was set for August 28, 2013. Upon re-inspection on August 29, 2013,

the grass/weeds had not been cut so the $300 was charged. The City's mowing crew went out to the property on

September 3, 2013, and found the grass/weeds cut upon arrival. This was the second long grass citation issued to

this property in 2013.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-02V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $300

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents























   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   3.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-03V, Special Assessment Objection, Lancelot Properties LLC/John Stiles, 3054 116th

Avenue NW, 16-31-24-22-0028

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$1,500 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $1,500 is for three administrative citations ($300, $600, $600) for an inoperable vehicle without

current license tabs.

A City inspector went out to this rental property on October 1, 2013, to investigate an inoperable vehicle with a flat

tire and missing license tabs. An administrative citation was sent to the owner of record (same address according to

Anoka County property records) on October 2, 2013, with a compliance date of October 9, 2013. Upon

re-inspection on October 14, 2013, there had been no change so the $300 citation was charged to the property.

Being the property was still not in compliance, a second citation ($600) was sent to the property on October 15,

2013, with a compliance deadline of October 22, 2013. Upon re-inspection on October 28, 2013, there still had

been no change so the $600 citation was charged to the property.

Still in violation, a third citation ($1,200) was sent on October 29, 2013, with a compliance date of November 5,

2013. The tenant of the property called City Hall on November 5, 2013, to request a time extension and a new

compliance date of November 19, 2013, was established. Upon re-inspection on December 5, 2013, the property

was in compliance so only one half of the $1,200 citation ($600) was charged to the property. City code states that

when a second or subsequent citation is issued for the same violation within 180 days, if the property comes into

compliance, half of the violation amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-03V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$1,500 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   4.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-04V, Special Assessment Objection, Patricia A. Woodard, 10824 Cottonwood Street

NW, 24-31-24-11-0041

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$3,000 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $3,000 is for administrative citations ($300, $600, $600) for a vehicle with expired license tabs and

administrative citations ($300, $600, $600) for exterior storage.

A City inspector went out to the property to investigate possible code violations on October 9, 2013. Upon

inspection, the inspector found a vehicle without current license tabs and illegal exterior storage of items including

a mattress, basketball hoop, furniture, building materials, and other junk and debris. On October 10, 2013, an

administrative citation with two violations ($300 each for the vehicle and exterior storage) was sent to the property

owner (same address) with a compliance date of October 18, 2013. Upon re-inspection of the property on October

28, 2013, there had been no change so the two $300 penalties were charged to the property.

Being the property was still not in compliance, a second citation ($600 penalty each violation for the vehicle and

exterior storage) was sent to the property owner on October 28, 2013, with a compliance date of November 5, 2013.

Upon re-inspection on November 8, 2013, there still had been no change so both $600 penalties were charged to

the property. 

Still in violation, a third citation ($1,200 penalty each violation for the vehicle and exterior storage) was sent to the

property owner on November 8, 2013, with a compliance date of November 17, 2013. Upon re-inspection on

November 19, 2013, the property was compliant so only one half of the two $1,200 penalties were charged ($600

each). City code states that when a second or subsequent citation is issued for the same violation within 180 days, if

the property comes into compliance, half of the violation amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-04V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$3,000 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents







































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   5.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-05V, Special Assessment Objection, Sarah and Michoma Moenga, 2841 113th Lane

NW, 16-31-24-24-0012

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$600 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $600 is for two administrative citations ($300 each) for not having garbage service at a residential

property.

During a long grass inspection in August 2013, a City inspector noted bags of garbage in the backyard of this rental

property. On October 1, 2013, a City inspector went out to the property and suspected the tenants were still without

service, so an e-mail was sent to every approved hauler in Coon Rapids asking for verification of service. Each of

the haulers responded they did not have a contract to provide service at this property, so an administrative citation

($300) was sent to the rental property owner (Brooklyn Park address) on October 2, 2013, with a compliance date of

October 9, 2013. 

On October 17, 2013, a City inspector contacted each of the haulers and found there was still no contract for

garbage service at this property so a second administrative citation ($600) was sent to the rental property owner on

October 18, 2013, with a compliance date of October 28, 2013. The City inspector confirmed the tenants had

obtained garbage service for this property on October 31, 2013, so only one half of the $600 citation amount

($300) was charged. City code states that when a second or subsequent citation is issued for the same violation

within 180 days, if the property comes into compliance, half of the violation amount is charged.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-05V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $600

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents













































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   6.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-06V, Special Assessment Objection, Sarah and Michoma Moenga, 11845 Jonquil Street

NW, 09-31-24-33-0043

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$150 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $150 is a penalty for receiving two or more long grass citations within the same calendar year.

A City inspector went out to this rental property on June 12, 2013, to investigate long grass and/or weeds between

8" and 16" tall. The property was posted with a long grass citation and a courtesy letter was sent to the owner of

record (Brooklyn Park address) with a compliance date of June 19, 2013. Upon re-inspection on June 20, 2013, the

grass had been mowed and the property was in compliance. The $300 citation was not charged.

A City inspector went back out to this rental property on August 2, 2103, to investigate long grass and/or weeds up

to 30" tall. The property was posted with a long grass citation and a courtesy letter was sent to the owner of record

(Brooklyn Park address) with a compliance date of August 9, 2013. Upon re-inspection on August 12, 2013, the

grass had been mowed and the property was in compliance but the $150 penalty was charged as a result of having

two long grass citations issued within the same calendar year.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-06V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $150

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents





























   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   7.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-07V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10475 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$300 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $300 is for an administrative citation for exterior storage.

In May 2013, City staff held a meeting with the owners and park manager of Creekside Estates before the City's

multi-department compliance sweeps began in the Creekside community. Goals of this initiative were discussed in

the meeting, along with a timeline, resources available for residents, and an explanation about City codes and the

administrative citation process. The City's letter to the park owners about the enforcement effort, dated May 9,

2013, is attached. Also attached are copies of a letter dated May 15, 2013, sent to each resident informing them of

items that would be considered during property inspections, and a postcard (June) reminding residents about the

inspections. Inspections began June 17, 2013.

On August 14, 2013, City inspectors visited the vacant lot at 10475 Xeon Street NW and found exterior storage in

violation of City code. The items identified included fallen tree debris/branches and a exposed bucket buried in the

ground. An administrative citation ($300) was issued on August 19, 2013 and sent to the property owner, park

manager and resident. The compliance date was set for August 26, 2013. Upon re-inspection on October 3, 2013,

the tree branch had been removed, but the bucket remained so the $300 citation fee was charged.

Still not in compliance, a second ($600) citation was issued on October 4, 2013 with a compliance date of October

11, 2013. A 30 day time extension request was submitted on October 7, 2013, an agreement was signed, and the

compliance date was extended until November 11, 2013. The re-inspection took place on November 19, 2013 and

the property was found compliant. Being this was the second citation issued for the same violation, half of the $600

citation amount ($300) was charged in addition to the first $300 citation, but it was not eligible for appeal because

of the time extension agreement signed.

The property owner's written objection states that the debrison the site was not their responsibility. However, the

property owner has the ability to control activities and conditions within the manufactured home park through its

rental agreements and park rules and, therefore, is ultimately responsible for the condition of the property.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-07V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $300

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents



Supporting Documents







































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   8.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-08V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10255 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$300 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $300 is for an administrative citation concerning a secondary egress required for the home.

In May 2013, City staff held a meeting with the owners and park manager of Creekside Estates before the City's

multi-department compliance sweeps began in the Creekside community. Goals of this initiative were discussed in

the meeting, along with a timeline, resources available for residents, and an explanation about City codes and the

administrative citation process. The City's letter to the park owners about the enforcement effort, dated May 9,

2013, is attached. Also attached are copies of a letter dated May 15, 2013, sent to each resident informing them of

items that would be considered during property inspections, and a postcard (June) reminding residents about the

inspections. Inspections began June 17, 2013.

On June 25, 2013, City inspectors visited 10255 Xeon Street NW and found several City code violations, including

a non-operational secondary egress. An administrative citation ($300 for each violation) was issued on June 28,

2013, and sent to the property owner, park manager and resident. The compliance date was set for July 5, 2013.

Upon re-inspection on August 30, 2013, compliance had been met for some of the violations, but the secondary

egress was still non-operational so that $300 citation penalty was charged. Additionally, a new violation for exterior

storage was identified.

Still not in compliance, a second ($600) citation was issued for the non-operational egress on September 5, 2013,

with a compliance date of date of September 13, 2013. A separate $300 citation was issued on that same day for the

new exterior storage violation. Upon re-inspection on October 23, 2013, the property was found to be compliant

and no further fines were assessed despite this being a second citation for the same violation where half of the $600

citation amount ($300) should have been charged for the secondary egress violation.

The property owner's written objection states that the violation on the site concerned a manufactured home and was

not their responsibility. However, the property owner has the ability to control activity and conditions within the

manufactured home park through its rental agreements and park rules and, therefore, is ultimately responsible for

the condition of the property.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-08V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $300

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments



Supporting Documents







































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   9.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-09V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10460 Vale Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$258 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $258 is a fee for securing a vacant property.

In May 2013, City staff held a meeting with the owners and park manager of Creekside Estates before the City's

multi-department compliance sweeps began in the Creekside community. Goals of this initiative were discussed in

the meeting, along with a timeline, resources available for residents, and an explanation about City codes and the

administrative citation process. The City's letter to the park owners about the enforcement effort, dated May 9,

2013, is attached. Also attached are copies of a letter dated May 15, 2013, sent to each resident informing them of

items that would be considered during property inspections, and a postcard (June) reminding residents about the

inspections. Inspections began June 17, 2013.

On September 26, 2013, the unit at 10460 Vale Street NW was posted as uninhabitable due to no electricity. An

uninhabitable posting states that no one may live in that unit until the hazardous conditions are remedied. On

October 3, 2013, the park manager contacted the City to report a broken window at this vacant unit and that he

would board the window later that day. On October 23, 2013, City inspectors noticed the vacant, uninhabitable unit

to be open and as a matter of City policy, a police officer swept the unit to make sure no one was inside. During

that inspection, a cat was found and given to a neighbor, excessive interior storage was identified and a toilet was

found to be overflowing. The Fire Department immediately disconnected the gas service, the park manager shut off

the water to the unit, and the City's contractor secured the front door with a hasp lock. Given the new findings of the

interior conditions, correction orders were then sent to the Creekside Estates owners, the park manager and the

resident.

The property owner's written objection states that on-site park management secured the property and the citation

should be withdrawn. However, the structure was later found to be open to tresspass and secured by the City at that

time according to its policies.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-09V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $258

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   10.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-10V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10253 Yellow Pine Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$300 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $300 is for an administrative citation for exterior storage.

In May 2013, City staff held a meeting with the owners and park manager of Creekside Estates before the City's

multi-department compliance sweeps began in the Creekside community. Goals of this initiative were discussed in

the meeting, along with a timeline, resources available for residents, and an explanation about City codes and the

administrative citation process. The City's letter to the park owners about the enforcement effort, dated May 9,

2013, is attached. Also attached are copies of a letter dated May 15, 2013, sent to each resident informing them of

items that would be considered during property inspections, and a postcard (June) reminding residents about the

inspections. Inspections began June 17, 2013.

On July 16, 2013, City inspectors visited the vacant lot at 10253 Yellow Pine Street NW and found exterior storage

in violation of City code. The items identified included structure tie downs, electrical wires and an uncapped gas

meter. An administrative citation ($300) was issued on July 18, 2013, to remove the tie downs and electrical wires

and to cap the gas meter. The citation was sent to the property owner, park manager and resident. The compliance

date was set for July 26, 2013. Upon re-inspection on September 6, 2013, the electrical wires had been removed

but the tie downs were still on site and the gas meter was not capped, so the $300 citation fee was charged. 

Still not in compliance, a second ($600) citation was issued on September 10, 2013 with a compliance date of

September 20, 2013. The re-inspection took place on November 1, 2013, and the property was found to be

compliant . No further fines were assessed despite this being a second citation for the same violation where half of

the $600 citation amount ($300) should have been charged for the exterior storage.

Late in September 2013, a City inspector saw a Center Point representative working in the Creekside community

and approached them. The Center Point representative explained they have begun installing metal plates in the gas

meters instead of capping them from the outside for any meter on a vacant lot. This new method had not been

shared previously with the City of Coon Rapids. Given this new information, there is a chance the meter on this site

had been compliant earlier in the citation process. This information, however, does not affect the above penalties

(the proposed assessed dollar amount) because other violations were cited in the same corrective action along with

the uncapped gas meters.

The property owner's written objection states that the violations on the site were not their responsibility. However,

the property owner has the ability to control activity and conditions within the manufactured home park through its

rental agreements and park rules and, therefore, is ultimately responsible for the condition of the property.



ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-10V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $300

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents

































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   11.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-11V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10312 Wintergreen Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$300 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $300 is for an administrative citation for exterior storage.

In May 2013, City staff held a meeting with the owners and park manager of Creekside Estates before the City's

multi-department compliance sweeps began in the Creekside community. Goals of this initiative were discussed in

the meeting, along with a timeline, resources available for residents, and an explanation about City codes and the

administrative citation process. The City's letter to the park owners about the enforcement effort, dated May 9,

2013, is attached. Also attached are copies of a letter dated May 15, 2013, sent to each resident informing them of

items that would be considered during property inspections, and a postcard (June) reminding residents about the

inspections. Inspections began June 17, 2013.

On July 24, 2013, City inspectors visited the vacant lot at 10312 Wintergreen Street NW and found exterior storage

in violation of City Code. The items identified included structure tie downs, loose wires and an uncapped gas line.

An administrative citation ($300) was issued on July 29, 2013, to remove the tie downs and loose wires and to cap

the gas line. The citation was sent to the property owner, park manager and resident. The compliance date was set

for August 5, 2013. Upon re-inspection on September 13, 2013, there was no sign of the tie downs, but the loose

wires were still on site and the gas line had not yet been capped, so the $300 citation fee was charged.

Still not in compliance, a second ($600) citation was issued on September 20, 2013, with a compliance date of

September 27, 2013. The property owner submitted a 30 day time extension request which was granted and an

agreement was signed for a new compliance date of October 27, 2013. The re-inspection took place on November

1, 2013, at which time the property was found to be compliant and no further fines were assessed despite this being

a second citation for the same violation where half of the $600 citation penalty ($300) should have been charged.

Late in September 2013, a City inspector saw a Center Point representative working in the Creekside community

and approached them. The Center Point representative explained they have begun installing metal plates in the gas

meters instead of capping them from the outside for any meter on a vacant lot. This new method had not been

shared previously with the City of Coon Rapids. Given this new information, there is a chance the meter on this site

had been compliant earlier in the citation process. This information, however, does not affect the above penalties

(the proposed assessed dollar amount) because other violations were cited in the same corrective action along with

the uncapped gas meters.

The property owner's written objection states that the violations on the site were not their responsibility. However,

the property owner has the ability to control activity and conditions within the manufactured home park through its

rental agreements and park rules and, therefore, is ultimately responsible for the condition of the property.



ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-11V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $300

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents





































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   12.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-12V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates/Shannon Morris and Thomas F.

DeVincke, 10220 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$600 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $600 is for two administrative citations ($300, $300) for an uncapped gas meter.

In May 2013, City staff held a meeting with the owners and park manager of Creekside Estates before the City's

multi-department compliance sweeps began in the Creekside community. Goals of this initiative were discussed in

the meeting, along with a timeline, resources available for residents, and an explanation about City codes and the

administrative citation process. The City's letter to the park owners about the enforcement effort, dated May 9,

2013, is attached. Also attached are copies of a letter dated May 15, 2013, sent to each resident informing them of

items that would be considered during property inspections, and a postcard (June) reminding residents about the

inspections. Inspections began June 17, 2013.

On June 25, 2013, City inspectors visited the vacant lot at 10220 Xeon Street NW and found a public nuisance of an

uncapped gas meter and exterior storage of structure tie downs in violation of City Code. Administrative citations

($300 each) were issued on June 28, 2013, to have the gas meter capped and tie downs removed. The citations were

sent to the property owner, park manager and resident. The compliance date was set for July 5, 2013. Upon

re-inspection on August 30, 2013, the tie downs had been removed, but the gas meter appeared to still be uncapped

so only one of the $300 citation fees was charged.

Thought to still not in compliance, a second ($600) citation was issued on September 6, 2013, with a compliance

date of September 13, 2013, to have the gas meter capped. The re-inspection took place on October 23, 2013, at

which time the property was found to be compliant so only one half of the $600 citation fee ($300) was charged

since it was a second violation of the same issue.

Late in September 2013, a City inspector saw a Center Point representative working in the Creekside community

and approached them. The Center Point representative explained they have begun installing metal plates in the gas

meters instead of capping them from the outside for any meter on a vacant lot. This new method had not been

shared earlier with the City of Coon Rapids. Given this new information, there is a chance the meter on this site had

been compliant earlier in the citation process.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-12V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council remove the

$600 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments



Supporting Documents





































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   13.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-13V, Special Assessment Objection, Jill Larsen, 11231 Wren Street NW,

15-31-24-32-0022

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$900 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $900 is for two administrative citations ($300, $600) for a vehicle without current license tabs.

A City inspector went out to this property on July 22, 2013, to investigate a vehicle without current license tabs. An

administrative citation was sent to the owner of record (same address) on July 23, 2013, with a compliance date of

July 30, 2013. Upon re-inspection on August 8, 2013, there had been no change so the $300 citation was charged

to the property.

Being the property was still not in compliance, a second citation ($600) was sent to the property on August 8, 2013,

with a compliance deadline of August 16, 2013. Upon re-inspection on August 23, 2013, there still had been no

change so the $600 citation was charged to the property. City code states that when a second or subsequent citation

is issued for the same violation within 180 days, if the property comes into compliance, half of the violation amount

is charged.

Still in violation, a third citation ($1,200) was sent on August 23, 2013, with a compliance date of September 3,

2013. Upon re-inspection on September 4, 2013, the property was in compliance. One half of this $1200 citation

($600) could have been charged to the property but it must have been administratively overlooked. 

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-13V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the $900

special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents





























   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   14.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: Case 14-14V, Special Assessment Objection, Kyle Nordlund, 2125 131st Lane NW,

03-31-24-21-0053

From: Kristin DeGrande, Neighborhood Coordinator 

INTRODUCTION

Unpaid penalties and/or costs associated with code enforcement action against the subject property in the amount of

$2,100 are proposed to be assessed to the property. The property owner has filed an objection to the assessment.

BACKGROUND & CONSIDERATIONS

The amount of $2,100 is for three administrative citations ($300, $600, $1200) for exterior storage.

A City inspector went out to the property to investigate possible code violations on August 30, 2013. Upon

inspection, the inspector found the exterior storage of items including ladders, tarps, lumber, building materials,

indoor furniture, plastic bins, cardboard boxes and other miscellaneous items. An administrative citation was issued

and sent to the property owner (same address) later that day with a compliance date of September 8, 2013. Upon

re-inspection on September 11, 2013, there had been no change so the $300 citation was charged to the property.

Since the property was still not in compliance, a second citation ($600) was sent to the property owner on

September 12, 2013, with a compliance date of September 20, 2013. On September 20, 2013, an unidentified

person left a voice mail for the City inspector stating that items would be cleaned up by September 24, 2013, so the

re-inspection date was delayed by staff. Upon re-inspection on September 25, 2013, there had been no change and

the $600 citation was charged to the property.

Still in violation, a third citation ($1,200) was sent to the property owner on September 25, 2013, with a compliance

date of October 3, 2013. Upon re-inspection on October 9, 2013, there appeared to have been progress made, but all

of the items had not been removed and, therefore, the property was not in compliance and the $1,200 citation was

charged to the property. 

Still in violation, a fourth citation ($2,400) was sent to the property owner on October 10, 2013, with a compliance

date of October 18, 2013. The property owner submitted an appeal to the citation on October 21, 2013, but it was

submitted after the compliance date and not processed. Upon re-inspection on November 4, 2013, the property was

found to be in compliance. Penalties associated with this citation were not charged to the property.

ACTION REQUESTED

In Case 14-14V, it is requested the Board of Adjustment and Appeals recommend the City Council affirm the

$2,100 special assessment in its entirety.

Attachments

Supporting Documents

































   

Board of Adjustment and Appeals - Regular Session   15.           

Meeting Date: 02/06/2014  

Subject: 2013 Annual Report of the Board of Adjustment and Appeals

From: Cheryl Bennett, Housing and Zoning Coordinator 

INFORMATION:

The 2013 Board of Adjustment and Appeals Annual Report is attached for your review and comment.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Staff recommends that the Board of Adjustment and Appeals accept the report.

Attachments

Annual Report



2013 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS
ANNUAL REPORT

COMMISSIONERS

Gary Wessling, Chair

Jeanette Rosand

Kathy Altman, Time Saver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

Teri Spano-Madden

Patricia Thorup

Aaron Vande Linde

CITY STAFF

SECRETARY

Melissa Westervelt, Assistant City Attorney

Cheryl Bennett, Housing and Zoning Coordinator



Meeting/Commissioner Wessling, Chair Rosand Spano-Madden Thorup Vande Linde

January

February

March ● ● ● ● ●

April

May

June

July

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

MEETING ATTENDANCE
2013 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

July

August ○ ● ● ○ ●

September ● ● ● ● ●

October

November

December NO MEETING

● = present     ○ = absent

NO MEETING

NO MEETING

NO MEETING



 2013 Board of Adjustment and Appeals
Case Log

Case No. Petitioner
Location Description Code Section Date Action Date Action 

13-01V Sally Jordan
2098 110th Ln

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - No 
Garbage Service

2-1104
8-204 3/7/2013 Affirm 3/19/2013 Adopted

13-02V Harry and Gail Van Court
11949 Crocus St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Junk Cars 
& Building Materials, and Removal & 
Disposal

2-1104
8-109 3/7/2013 Affirm 3/19/2013 Adopted

13-03V Richard Smiley
2720 Northdale Blvd

Special Assessment Objection - Securing and 
Monitoring of Premises and Buildings 12-312(4) 3/7/2013 Affirm 3/19/2013 Adopted

13-04V Daniel and Yvonne Puchalla
2933 109th Ave

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Junk Cars 
& Building Materials, and Removal & 
Disposal, and Securing and Monitoring of 
Premises and Buildings

2-1104
8-109
12-312(4)

3/7/2013

9/5/13

Tabled to 
allow new 
owner to 
work with 
previous 
owner; paid
No further 
action 
required

N/A N/A

13-05V Amanda Morgan
10441 Crocus St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Expired 
Tabs

2-1104
11-1831(2) 3/7/2013 Affirm 3/19/2013 Adopted

13-06V Leonard Hanson, Roger Hanson, Marvin Hanson
10841 Kumquat St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Junk Cars 
& Building Materials, and Tow, Removal & 
Disposal

2-1104
8-109 3/7/2013 Affirm 3/19/2013 Adopted

13-07V Daniel Flaherty
11749 Bittersweet St

Variance - 13-foot Street Side Yard Setback
Variance from City Code Section 12-510(1)
for an Above-ground Swimming Pool 

11-304.9
12-510(1) 8/1/2013 Deny 8/20/2013 Approved

13-08V
Jet Construction & Remodeling, Inc. for
Bette J. Carlson, Trustee
3906 114th Ln

Variance - 10-foot Front Yard Setback from 
City Code Section 11-603.2(12) for a Garage 
Addition 

11-304.9
11-603.2(12 9/5/2013 Approve N/A N/A

Board Council



 2013 Board of Adjustment and Appeals
Case Log

Case No. Petitioner
Location Description Code Section Date Action Date Action 

Board Council

13-09V Affinity Plus Federal Credit Union
1416 106th Ave

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Long Grass

2-1104
8-502
8-503

9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted

13-10V Henry Le
441 Egret Blvd

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Long Grass

2-1104
8-502
8-503

9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted

13-11V Pro Realty Services for Raymond Truelson
11504 Crooked Lake Blvd

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Long 
Grass; Securing and Monitoring of Premises 
and Buildings; Building Materials, Junk and 
Debris; Removal & Disposal costs

2-1104
8-502
8-503
12-312(1)
8-109

9/5/2013
Reduce 
$1,206 to 
$228

9/17/2013 Adopted

13-12V Michael Swiggert
10856 Yellow Pine St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty -  Junk 
Vehicles on Residential Property

2-1104
11-601.5 9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted

13-13V Teresa Day
10926 Eagle St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Long Grass

2-1104
8-502
8-503

9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted

13-14V
Steve Witzel and Roger Beyers for Creekside 
Estates
1168 101st Ave

Special Assessment Objection - Securing and 
Monitoring of Premises and Buildings 12-312(1) 9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted

13-15V Roger Beyers for Creekside Estates
10345 Xeon St

Special Assessment Objection - Securing and 
Monitoring of Premises and Buildings 12-312(1) 9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted

13-16V Todd Edinger for RMR Services, LLC
11790 Xeon St

Special Assessment Objection - Rental 
License Violation and Administrative Fine 12-903(1) 9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted

13-17V Dawn Zeiher
12935 Raven St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Parking and 
Drives

2-1104
11-705(10) 9/5/2013 Affirm 9/17/2013 Adopted



 2013 Board of Adjustment and Appeals
Case Log

Case No. Petitioner
Location Description Code Section Date Action Date Action 

Board Council

13-18V
Richard Stanton, MN REO Properties for Federal 
Home Loan Mortgage Corp.
2335 Main St

Special Assessment Objection - 
Administrative Citation Penalty - Securing 
and Monitoring of Premises and Buildings; 
Junk Care and Building Materials;  Expired 
Tabs on Residential Property; Junk Vehicles 
on Residential Property; Long Grass

2-1104
12-312(1)
8-109
11-1831(2)
11-601.5
8-502
8-503

9/5/2013

Reduce 
eligible 
appeal 
amount of 
$2,969.50 to 
$2,669.50

9/17/2013
Removed as 
it was paid 
in full


	Agenda
	_Consideration of Assessment Objections
	_Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting
	_ATT_September 5, 2013
	1._Case 14-01V, Special Assessment Objection, Douglas and Vickie Tierney, 11300 Palm Street NW, 14-31-24-14-0019
	1._ATT_Supporting Documents
	2._Case 14-02V, Special Assessment Objection, Jenifer Turner, 9951 Palm Street NW, 25-31-24-22-0054
	2._ATT_Supporting Documents
	3._Case 14-03V, Special Assessment Objection, Lancelot Properties LLC_John Stiles, 3054 116th Avenue NW, 16-31-24-22-0028
	3._ATT_Supporting Documents
	4._Case 14-04V, Special Assessment Objection, Patricia A. Woodard, 10824 Cottonwood Street NW, 24-31-24-11-0041
	4._ATT_Supporting Documents
	5._Case 14-05V, Special Assessment Objection, Sarah and Michoma Moenga, 2841 113th Lane NW, 16-31-24-24-0012
	5._ATT_Supporting Documents
	6._Case 14-06V, Special Assessment Objection, Sarah and Michoma Moenga, 11845 Jonquil Street NW, 09-31-24-33-0043
	6._ATT_Supporting Documents
	7._Case 14-07V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates_Shannon Morris and Thomas F. DeVincke, 10475 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003
	7._ATT_Supporting Documents
	8._Case 14-08V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates_Shannon Morris and Thomas F. DeVincke, 10255 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004
	8._ATT_Supporting Documents
	9._Case 14-09V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates_Shannon Morris and Thomas F. DeVincke, 10460 Vale Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003
	9._ATT_Supporting Documents
	10._Case 14-10V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates_Shannon Morris and Thomas F. DeVincke, 10253 Yellow Pine Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004
	10._ATT_Supporting Documents
	11._Case 14-11V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates_Shannon Morris and Thomas F. DeVincke, 10312 Wintergreen Street NW, 23-31-24-42-0003
	11._ATT_Supporting Documents
	12._Case 14-12V, Special Assessment Objection, Creekside Estates_Shannon Morris and Thomas F. DeVincke, 10220 Xeon Street NW, 23-31-24-43-0004
	12._ATT_Supporting Documents
	13._Case 14-13V, Special Assessment Objection, Jill Larsen, 11231 Wren Street NW, 15-31-24-32-0022
	13._ATT_Supporting Documents
	14._Case 14-14V, Special Assessment Objection, Kyle Nordlund, 2125 131st Lane NW, 03-31-24-21-0053
	14._ATT_Supporting Documents
	15._2013 Annual Report of the Board of Adjustment and Appeals
	15._ATT_Annual Report

